From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 12/18/2013 2:48:23 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Contractor Safety Meeting Location

Erik,

I think that room may be busy. Let’s plan on meeting in General Hagan’s office.

Remind me, did you want to stick with 2 or move to 2.30 ?My schedule changed, so I can do

230 - 330 now.

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 1:31 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: Contractor Safety Meeting Location

SB GT&S 0435101


mailto:EBJ1@pge.com

Liza,

Do we have a room number for our meeting at 2pm tomorrow afternoon? I’'m assuming we
will meet at 455 Golden Gate, 7% floor.

Erik

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o Ieam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0435102



